TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 1950.

THE COMMON COUNCIL of the City of Bloomington met in the Council Chambers in the City Hall on November 21, 1950, at the hour of 7:30 o'clock P. M., in regular session.

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Thos. L. Lemon, who presided.

On call of the roll the members of the Council were shown to be present or absent as follows:

Present: Chitwood, Dunn, Parks, Shank, Sikes, Woolery Absent: Black.

Minutes of the last regular meeting were read by the Clerk-Treasurer and approved as read upon motion of Councilman Dunn, seconded by Councilman Chitwood. Motion carried.

PETITIONS:

A GAGS

A petition was received from Glenn A. Buka and Frances L. Buka of 231 N. Adams Street asking permission to move a house from 1100 West 7th Street to the southwest corner of Adams and 7th Streets, route to be taken as follows: west on 7th St. and across Adams to the corner.

Councilman Dunn moved the above petition be turned over to the Street Committee for further study. Seconded by Councilman Shank, motion carried.

A petition was received from three property owners in the two hundred block on South Washington Street asking the Council to resist the vacation proceedings whereby James M. Wolff and wife, Kathryn, are attempting to acquire approximately 18 feet of City property that lies between the sidewalk and the West line of In Lot No. 23 on the East side of Washington Street.

Attorney James Kent, representing Mr. James M. Wolff and Kathryn Wolff, stated his case to the Council as to why the above strip of property should be vacated by the City.

Councilman Shank moved the City Attorney not oppose the law suit of James M. Wolff and wife, Kathryn Wolff, vs. City of Bloomington. Seconded by Councilman Sikes, motion carried.

MONTHLY REPORTS

Bernard Glover, Fire Chief, presented his report for the month of October, 1950 to the Council. Councilwoman Woolery moved the report be approved and placed on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office. Seconded by Councilman Dunn, motion carried.

Street Commissioner Glenn Marlin presented his report for the month of October, 1950. Councilman Parks moved the report be approved and placed on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office. Seconded by Councilman Chitwood, motion carried.

Councilman Chitwood moved Dr. and Mrs. William Prosser be granted permission to cut curb for a distance of 10 feet along the back of their property at 1211 Maxwell Lane, work to be done under the supervision of City Engineer. Seconded by Councilman Shank, motion carried.

Ordinance #10, 1950, was given third reading.

Councilwoman Woolery moved Ordinance #10, 1950 be duly adopted. Upon a roll call vote, the vote was unanimous in favor of the adoption. Mayor Lemon declared Ordinance #10, 1950 adopted, which Ordinance is entitled as follows:

15

CHAPTER 300

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE CONTROL OF THE SUBDIVISION OF LAND AND THE APPROVAL OF PLATS AND REPLATS OF LAND, WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE BLOOMINGTON CITY PLAN COMMISSION, AS A PART OF THE MASTER PLAN FOR THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA.

Councilwoman Woolery moved the City Attorney start proceedings to transfer \$2,000.00 from the General Fund to the City Park general fund for repairs to the Golf Club house. Seconded by Councilman Dunn, motion carried.

CLAIMS

2010101

Upon motion by Councilwoman Woolery, seconded by Councilman Parks and carried, Claims Nos. 3186 to 3323, inclusive, were approved and warrants ordered issued in the total amount of \$34,835.40.

Upon motion by Councilman Chitwood, seconded by Councilman Dunn and carried, the meeting adjourned.

& Presiding Officer. Mayor

ATTEST: Carl O. Stewart Clerk- Treasurer